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Following our telephone conversation this afternoon | am writing to confirm that we shall have
a sample brick on site for your inspection, to be used in the flank wall construction of the
staircase enclosure on Dwg. 9593/1.3. We seek your permission in compliance with the
conditions 02 and 03 of the agreed planning permission for the above development dated
4th August 1995,

| will be happy to attend the site for this if you would advise me of the date and time of your
intended visit.

With regards,
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Miles Layland.
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